
From: Donna Brady <dbrady@piac.ca>  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 12:19 PM 
To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca> 
Cc: Zubin Panchal <Zubin.Panchal@oeb.ca>; Mariana Svistun <Mariana.Svistun@oeb.ca> 
Subject: Re: Cost claims EB-2018-0278 
 
CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Christiane, thank you for checking with us but no VECC will not be filing a cost claim on this. 
 
Thanks and Happy Spring. Donna.  
 

 
From: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 7:20 AM 
To: 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca' <randy.aiken@sympatico.ca>; Donna Brady <dbrady@piac.ca>; 
'markgarner@rogers.com' <markgarner@rogers.com>; Kent <kent@elsonadvocacy.ca>; 
amanda@elsonadvocacy.ca <amanda@elsonadvocacy.ca> 
Cc: Zubin Panchal <Zubin.Panchal@oeb.ca>; Mariana Svistun <Mariana.Svistun@oeb.ca> 
Subject: Cost claims EB-2018-0278  
  
Cost claims for EB-2018-0278 were due on March 1, 2023. To date, we have not 
received a cost claim from the London Property Management Association, Vulnerable 
Energy Consumers Coalition 
and Environmental Defence. Please confirm at your earliest convenience that you will 
not be filing a cost claim, or that you will be filing late. 
Thanks, 
Christiane 
  
Christiane Wong 
Analyst, Adjudicative Process 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.8115 
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